
Dear Tim,  
 
This is reply to your comment No.4) for test report of MOZF02RG.  
If you agree with our action, we will send you revised test report from ATCB web. So, please confirm.  
For other comments about application documents, we will soon reply to you separately.  
 
4) ANSI C63.4 requires a signal generator operating at the RX frequency nearby. Please see ANSI  
C63.4 12.1.1.2. Please review.  
 
A4)==> It is not in the test setup photo of page 9 of the test report, however, actually we operated RKE 
Transmitter(F01TG) manually and performed the testing with receiving 312.15MHz from RKE Transmitter(F01TG). 
We will add following sentence to page 7 of "The mode is used".  
 
"No.C RKE Transmitter(F01TG) was operated manually by a test engineer and the test was performed with the EUT 
receiving 312.15MHz."  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Keijiro  


